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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref : CC3I18001431/K1ead
soceorstreer noworeor o 2oe [N
Code: |llIZ
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 3882R Veh. Inspected SHC 6191G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 24/01/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model C.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer » Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre i
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mmm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/01/2018 |Inspection Date 23/01/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Mei Kwan {LKKAuto)

Ce: Irene Tay

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving CB6337T (O : CAI - SNM18D01627C02)
and SHD4255P (TP ; LKK REF - CC3/CTI18005787/K1lea3) on 26/03/2018

Attachments: leeSZ_SNM18D01627C02-CB6337T-

LKKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr CLCR95.952.pdf; MJAS18041127-CB6337T pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMEK
Dear Sirs,

kKindly refer to the above attachment.

Case Handler: Irene Tay

Regards,

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3, Anson Road, #16-00

Springleat Tower,

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6385 6181

Fax: 6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Email: lJucas.lee@sq.cntaiping.com
Wabsite: www.sg cntaiping.com

Erom: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT|

Cc: Lucas Lee; Irene Tay; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving CB6337T (Ol : CAl- TBA) and SHDA255P (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CTI18005787/K1ea3) on 26/03/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir /Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case.

We had inspected TP vehicle SHD 4255P at M /s ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang).

1



Enclosed for your perusal is:
. Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
- TP GIA report
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




DEAR PEAT R (FmE) HRAS]

CHINA TAIPING CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

3 Anson Foad #18-00 Springlesl Tewer Singapore OTRR0ED
Tl B30 8111 Fae E222 1033

Wit w5 CPABpa ). Gom

Co. Aeg. No. 200208384E

Our Reference: SNM18D01627/C02/5
Date : 02 APRIL 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

HH COACH BUS

BLK 148 WOODLANDS STREET 13
#11-839

SINGAPORE 730148

Dear Sir / Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB6337T AND SHD4255P ON 26 MARCH 2018
ALONG PUNGGOL ROAD BLK 292 CARPARK ROUNDABOUT

We refer to the abovementioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SHD4255P , is filing a third party property
claim against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf
and they will contact you for more information about the accident.

Kindly render your assistance and co-operation accordingly.

Yours truly,
Claims Department

(This is a computer generated letter and no signature is required.)

CC : LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Attn ' ASHER

Ref - CC3/CTI180057RT/K1EAS
Contact No - 68416051

via Email © ASHER@LKKAUTO.COM

CC - Agent - (ANDS8DA) - ODDS & EVEN

FO1/LKKDS-2013
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rember of COMFIRIDESRD Date/Time:“27.03.2018 08:06  Page : 1
3am: ARC Repair TP(CLSO)1 JOB CARD 3sales Order: JCNO305135516
‘oMER - ' REGN i MILEAGE
<  COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD e Y
- 7010045 . HYUNDATL e
oas '$83 SIN MING DRIVE e e

Singapore SINGAPORE 575717 SONATA 26,03,2018 13:50
A 65508755 @) YROF AN S o0 TARGET DATE
i) S
CHASS COMPLETION DATE/TIME:
S | _ RMHET41VMCAB25166
JOB DESCRIFTION
ccident Date: 26.03.2018
ATURE: 3P 26.03.18
/NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
SJKED & PASSED OUT BY:
SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE

ledgament Slip T Exlt Pass
. SHDA4255P LIMTE VehiclENo: aHN4255P

[ s

f Service Adviscr Signature/Date Mame of Service Ad-.ri_scr Drate

turned to Servics Recaption upon collection

To b kapt by Security Guard



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD C hmﬁ L P*“D 1_5_

' REPAIR ESTIMATE* CL meQ :
VEHICLE NO : SHD 4255P DATE 2%3/2018 '

MAKE : [k K -

MODEL : HYUNDAI SONATA

Qty Parts Description/ Labour ]_T}'pe J_ Unit Price J_ Amount |
Rear Bumper -~ ﬁ | T T - Ts 57840
Rear Bumper Reinforcement Ko $ 48330
Rear Bumper Clip — 7%= S 22.00
Rear Bumper Sponge Ys Can 5 137.40
Rear Bumper Under Cover s ¢+ b 185.50
Rear Bumper Protector (LH/RH) Hf,\#’ [l e S 3800 |8 76.00
SUB TOTAL S 1,482.90
LESS 20% $ 29658
DISCOUNTED TOTAL § 1,186.32

Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor ¥ 5% $ 13570 |Nett
Rear Bumper Rubber Mat  — - 5 50,00 [Nett
Rear Bumper Advertisement Logo — ek $ 50.00 |Nett
Rear Fender Advertisement Logo (LH/RH)  ~ aeg $ 100.00 | § 200,00 |Nett
5 435.70
}I:ah{;‘g Ctl_mrge ! 2::__ . ;
anel Beating 25670
4 i 21-.*
Spray Painting Charge b AT1.00
Wiring Charge S 5000 | X4y
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor S 120602
TOTAL LABOUR 5 670,00
ESTIMATE TOTAL 5 2,292.02

Kol /(€8]
LKK Auto Consubtants hénce notify

i | [T

2 /-7; 3

e b r

[

This is an initia] estimate based on a visual mspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum W ill

be prepared after the vehicle 15 survey ed by 4 motor Sunveyvor appointed by the msurance compant

Page 1 of 1



f i \ S 10 \'lllill."-' r i
COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Chind @ pig ik
REPAIR ESTIMATE* cu ‘ﬁﬂ.n_)

VEHICLENO : SHD 4255P DATE 2:/3/2018
MAKE ' LKK -
MODEL : HYUNDAI SONATA
gn' | Parts Description/ Labour Type Unit Price {l__L_muunt
Rear Bumper 5 57840
Rear Bumper Reinforcement 7 5 483.30
Rear Bumper Clip — h 22.00
Rear Bumper Sponge 7 S 13740
Rear Bumper Under Cover z b 185.80
Rear Bumper Protector (LH/RH) X [t § 38.00 | % 76.00
SUB TOTAL $  1,482.90
LESS 20% 5 296,58
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $ 1,186.32
Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor % S 135.70 |Nett
Rear Bumper Rubber Mat  — 5 50,00 |Nett
Rear Bumper Advertisement Logo — 5 50.00 |Nett
Rear Fender Advertisement Logo (LH/RH) * i b 100,00 | % 20000 |Nett
5 435.70
Labour Charge Zan
Pancl Beating § 2500
o }: - v ”T/' 2-*
Spray Painting Charge b A0.00
Wiring Charge S S0 | <
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor h 120602
TOTAL LABOUR b 670.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL 5 229202
Kaln 1 (e
% z,gv/’/f fts k-
2 A :
Lfs 74N E ' |
This is an initial estimate based on a visual mspection of the above viehigle: The final repair quantum will

be prepared after the vehicle is surveved by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.

Page 1 of 1



Our Job Ref No : _§U513551_5_
Date : 29/03/18

FINALIZATION FORM

To 1 LK

Aftn - KALVIN ANG

Vehicle Reg No.  : SHD4255P

Date of Accident

COMFORIDELGRO

ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Ple Lid
58 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969
Fan: 6546 B156

Fax :

26-Mar-18

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-

1 The repair job shall bill to:

2 The finalized amaunt shall be:

{a)  Spare Parts after List discount

(b}  Labour Charges

Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost

{c.)  Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)

Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:

Final Lumpsum Repair cost

3 Estimated normal period for repairs:

2

working days.

CHINA TAIPING e CBB6337T
20% $1,000.00
$1,000.00

4 We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you

within T working days

5. Thank you for your assistance.

]'L,»-Il'- WL [\

We confirm the estimates and

finalized amount

Signature Signature

Mame ¢ LIMTS Mame FALVIMN

Tel - 62148398 Date 29/3/€

[
Fax ] 65468156
For Official Use Only
Document :
Item Amount Attached | Genfirm By Remarks
{Signature)

Yes or Mo

Rental Rate P/Day

YES

Loss of Income Paid

Survey Fees

LTA Search Fee

GIE e [

Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)

5]

Overrun

Remarks
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TEL: 256 1561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. Mo 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref : CC3/CTHBO05TE7/K1ea3n2
2R INGLEAF TOWE R CINGAPORE 70008 R (BBeaD “ ””"“"”l”l"” m
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. CB 63377 Veh. Inspected SHD 4255P
Policy No. DMB1SN1608331802 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. SMM1BD01627C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 27/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI SONATA c.c 1991
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2maz2
Chassis No. KMHET41VMCAB25166 Colour BLUE
Odometer 791840 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RIH Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MAXXIS 7mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MAKKIS 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |213/60 R16 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 MAXXIS 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR OFS PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/03/2018 |Inspection Date 27/03/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508560
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 4255P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksh ﬂp?:}} ﬁgj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 578.40 578.40
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 483.30
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP MNECESSARY 22.00 22.00
1|REAR BUMPER SFONGE SERVICEABLE 137.40 -
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER SERVICEABLE 185.80 i
2|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR (LH/RH) @§38.00 0/S CRACKED / N/S 76.00 38.00
TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -296.58 -127.68
1,186.32 510.72
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 135.70
1|REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|REAR FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH/RH) NECESSARY 200.00 200.00
({@3100.00 (SN)
435.70 300.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF N/S 250.00 200.00
REAR BUMPER PROTECTCR.
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE. 250.00 200.00
WIRING CHARGE. NOT NECESSARY 50.00
REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 20.00
670.00 420.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,292.02 1,230.72
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) '

Report Ref No. CC3/CTI18005787/K1ea3n2

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor / Investigator

i

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor




